Vazquez, Thomas

From: Vazquez, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Okerstrom, Hans

Cc: Blaire, Karen; Carlos Beckmann; Hutchings, Hillary; Guardarramos, Melissa; Loar, Antoine;
Sheppard, Terri; Ramirez, Douglas

Subject: RE: 2820 Galiano and 2950 Galliano - Sidewalk Repairs

Good afternoon Mr. Okerstrom.

| do see the issued permit ( PWKS-24-07-2843 ), although the permit is set to expire in just days.... 9/7/24. You’ve
indicated that the work is scheduled to commence in 5-10 days. No work should begin unless the relevant permit
is in issued status. | need to see a renewal for this permit before I’m able to grant continuances on both code
board cases ( NOVI-24-04-7008 ) and ( NOVI-24-07-7007 ) which are scheduled to heard on 9/18/24.

Regards,

Tom Vazquez

Code Enforcement Division
City of Coral Gables
tvazquez@coralgables.com
305-849-5506

From: Okerstrom, Hans <Hans.Okerstrom@jll.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Vazquez, Thomas <tvazquez@coralgables.com>

Cc: Blaire, Karen <Karen.Blaire@jll.com>; Carlos Beckmann <cbeckmann@agaveholdingsllc.com>; Hutchings, Hillary
<Hillary.Hutchings@jll.com>; Guardarramos, Melissa <Melissa.Guardarramos@jll.com>

Subject: 2820 Galiano and 2950 Galliano - Sidewalk Repairs

CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not trust.

Good afternoon Mr. Vazquez,

Please let us know if the attached permits provide correction for the attached summons and the
hearings can be dismissed or if further communication is needed.

Work is scheduled for commencement in 5-10 days pursuant to material delivery.

Thank you,

Hans Okerstrom, CCIM

JLL

Senior General Manager

The Plaza Coral Gables

2811 Ponce De Leon Blvd, #740



Miami, FL 33134
c 612.802.8234
hans.okerstrom@jll.com

(HIII. see A BrIG

This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose,
copy or distribute this email without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the
risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to
this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. The information
contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege. If you
are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in the future then
please respond to the sender to this effect.
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